

0

+96650688734



ahmed.elhoby@icloud.com



Al Dammam- ras Tanurah, Dmmam, 32210, Saudi Arabia

SKILLS

Risk Management

Construction Site Safety

Material Procurement

Project Management

Working under stress

Budget Management

Site Inspections

Scheduling

LANGUAGES

Arabic

English

Hindi

AHMED HESHAM

SITE SUPERVISOR

ABOUT ME

Eager to Join and Enhance Your Team with Over Decade of Site Supervision Experience Gained from Al Beloushi Contracting Company and a Strong Legal Foundation from a 2011 Law Degree

Seasoned Site Supervisor keen on contributing to your team with over a decade of experience developed at Al Beloushi Contracting Company. Possess a strong legal foundation thanks to a Law Degree earned in 2011. Looking forward to becoming a valuable addition to your team.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Site sup

Al beloushi contracting company / Khobar / Apr 2014 - Present

I working a work permit receiver and site supervisor at sea island

Camp Administrator

Al beloushi / Dammam / Sep 2015 - Aug 2018

- Managed daily camp operations effectively
- Ensured top-tier safety practices were upheld
- Reduced camp operational expenses by 10%
- Boosted camp registration numbers by 20%
- Managed team of dedicated camp staff effectively

Purchaser

Al beloushi / Dammam / May 2021 - Sep 2024

- Skilled in securing high-quality goods & rates
- Mastered negotiation for lucrative deals
- Adept in managing supplier relationships
- Experienced in reducing procurement costs
- Track record of meeting tight deadlines
- Efficient in inventory & stock management

Supervisor

Al beloushi construction company at sea island / Ras Tannurah / Sep 2020 - Sep 2022

Working at supervisor in ras Tannurah sea island

Work permit reciever

Al beloushi contracting company / Dammam / Aug 2014 - Sep 2024

- Work as Aramco certified work permit reciever. Proficient in securing necessary work permits timely
- Accustomed to working within strict regulatory environments
- Track record of maintaining compliance with safety regulations

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of birth

15 Jul 1989

Nationality

Egyptian

Marital status

Single

HOBBIES

Reading, swimming, and playing football

- Experienced in coordinating multiple work permits smoothly
- Expert in conducting efficient risk assessment measures

EDUCATION

Bachelor of law Zagging university / Zagazig / 2011

COURSES

Icdl course Ahmed orby / Jun 2012 - Aug 2012

Humanity development Insaan course / May 2013 - Jul 2013

English course at Cisco Institute Mar 2011 - May 2011

UNTITLED

Receive Certificate of appreciation for great supervision and excellent performance

Rastanura / Sep 2024 - Sep 2024